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11th November 2020 
 
Mr. James Browne T.D. 
Minister of State Department of Justice and Equality  

Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 
 
PQ 33160/20 
To ask the Minister for Health the number of vacant positions within CAMHS Wexford South. 
 
Dear Minister Browne, 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of 
the above Parliamentary Question, which was submitted to the Minister for Health for response.  

I have reviewed this matter and the following is the position. 
 
The current existing vacancies in CAMHS Wexford South are as follows: 
 

 Senior Psychologist x 1  WTE                 

 Dietitian x 0.25 WTE                              
 
Since the psychology post was vacated, an additional Medical Registrar was appointed who shall 
remain in place pending the permanent filling of the psychology post from the nationally formed 
panel. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please do not 

hesitate to contact me.  

 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
___________________________ 
David Heffernan 
Head of Mental Health Services  
South East Community Healthcare 
 
 


